
 
        Reply to:  Erik Bornmann 
        Direct:      705-326-6444, Ext. 59 
 
 
 
July 15, 2014 
 
 
VIA EMAIL ONLY: st@lawyerstoronto.net 
 
Sergiy Timokhov 
Barrister & Solicitor 
5255 Yonge Street Suite 800 
Toronto, ON M2N 6P4 
 
 
Dear Mr. Timokhov: 
 
Re: Nikityuk et. al. ats. Danlova et. al. (Court No. 12-0545 SR)  
 
Further to the examinations for discovery on April 8, 2014, the undertakings of Alla and 
Valentin Nikityuk are enclosed.   
 
1. Correspondence from our clients to the relevant government authority in Russia request 

documents regarding the unregistration [sic] of Svetlana Danilova and Anastassia Danilova 
from property in enclosed. The correspondence was posted today, so we do not have a 
response at this time. However, we will promptly advise you upon our receipt of any 
response. 

 
2. Greater clarity is required about the request that our clients instruct an agent to attend the 

relevant government authority in Russia in order to obtain the documents you seek. 
Specifically, please advise what exact steps our clients asked to take beyond the enclosed 
request by correspondence. Furthermore, please confirm that your clients will pay, in 
advance, for any cost necessarily incurred in carrying out said steps. Once we have this 
information, we will be able to advise you as to our clients’ position.  

 
3. Finally, the enclosed pictures are those promised by Valentin Nikityuk. 
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Please advise if we have missed any of the undertakings.  
 

Yours truly, 
 

COMMUNITY LEGAL CLINIC – SIMCOE, HALIBURTON, KAWARTHA LAKES 
 
 
Per:  
 
 Erik Bornmann 
 Staff Lawyer 
 
enc. 
c.  Peter K. Krysiak (VIA EMAIL ONLY: pkrysiak@hgrgp.ca) 

 














